REGISTER OF ENTERPRISE AGREEMENTS

ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT NO: EA06/2

TITLE: Tyco Water - Yennora Works Agreeemnt

I.R.C. NO: IRC5/6327

DATE APPROVED/COMMENCEMENT: 14 December 2005 / 14 December 2005

TERM: 22

NEW AGREEMENT OR

VARIATION: Replaces EA03/67.

GAZETTAL REFERENCE: 20 January 2006

DATE TERMINATED:

NUMBER OF PAGES: 18

COVERAGE/DESCRIPTION OF

EMPLOYEES: The agreement applies to all employees employed by Tyco Water Pty Ltd located at Dursley Road, Yennora NSW 2161, engaged in the classifications specified in Shcedule 2 of this agreement, who fall within the coverage of the Tyco Water Pty Ltd Yennora General Award and the Metal, Engineering and Associated Industries (State) Award.

PARTIES: Tyco Water Pty Limited -&- the Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union, New South Wales Branch, The Australian Workers' Union, New South Wales

TYCO WATER PTY LTD YENNORA WORKS AGREEMENT 2004

October 21, 2004

CONTENTS

CIA YEI	NNORA WORKS AGREEMENT 2004	3
1.	TITLE ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	3
2.	PARTIES BOUND BY AGREEMENT	3
3.	APPLICATION	
4.	DEFINITIONS	3
5.	LINKS TO PREVIOUS AGREEMENT AND AWARDS	
6.	OBJECTIVES	4
7.	WAGES AND ALLOWANCES	4
8.	SUPERANNUATION PAYMENTS	6
9.	ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER	
10.	FLEXIBILITY accounts to the contract of the co	6
11.	CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT AND WORK PRACTICES	8
12.	COMPETENCIES	
13.	OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	8
14.	CAPITAL EXPENDITURE	8
15.		
16.	CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE	9
17.		
18.	JOB SECURITY MAINTENANCE	10
19.	USE OF CONTRACTORS AND SUPPLEMENTARY LABOUR	10
20.		11
21.	NO FURTHER CLAIMS	11
22.	COMMITMENT TO THE AGREEMENT	11
23.	DURATION OF AGREEMENT	11
24.	NEW AGREEMENT	11
25.	AGREEMENT NOT A PRECEDENT	
	SICK LEAVE	
	PUBLIC HOLIDAYS	
	. ANNUAL LEAVE	
	. OVERTIME	
	chedule 2"	
	4 day Operation - Payment Arrangements	17
SI	GNATORIES	

TYCO WATER PTY LTD YENNORA WORKS AGREEMENT 2004

1. TITLE

1.1 This Agreement shall be known as the Tyco Water - Yennora Works Agreement.

2. PARTIES BOUND BY AGREEMENT

The parties bound by this Agreement are:

- 2.1 Tyco Water Pty. Ltd. Yennora Works (the Company);
- 2.2 The Australian Workers' Union;
- 2.3 The Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing & Kindred Industries Union; and
- 2.4 Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing And Allied Services Union of Australia.

3. APPLICATION

- 3.1 This Agreement shall apply to all employees of the Company engaged in the classifications specified in Schedule 2 and engaged at the site.
- 3.2 This Agreement applies to all employees in Clause 2 irrespective of whether the employees are members of the Unions.

4 DEFINITIONS

NSWIRC

Union

Act	means the Industrial Relations Act 1996 (NSW). Other
	references to Acts use the specific name of the Act.
AIRC	means the Australian Industrial Relations Commission
Awards	means the Yennora General Award and the Metal,
	Engineering and Associated Industries Award 1998 -

Company means Tyco Water Pty Ltd ACN: 087 415 745.

Commencement Date means the date of the approval of this Agreement by the AIRC.

Metal Industry Award means the Metal, Engineering and Associated Industries Award 1998 - Part 1

means the Industrial Relations Commission of New

South Wales.

means the Australian Workers' Union; the Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing & Kindred Industries Union, the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing And

Allied Services Union of Australia.

Yennora Award means the Tyco Water Pty Ltd, Yennora General

Award

Yennora Site means the operations of the Company at Dursley Road,

Yennora, New South Wales.

5. LINKS TO PREVIOUS AGREEMENT AND AWARDS

- 5.1 This Agreement rescinds and replaces the Tyco Water Pty Ltd Yennora Works Agreement 2002
- 5.2 This Agreement operates in conjunction with the Awards.
- 5.3 To the extent of any inconsistency between this Agreement and the Awards, this Agreement shall prevail.
- 5.4 Any term or condition of either of the Awards or the Metal Industry Award 1984 which is not an allowable matter under section 89A(2) of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 (Commonwealth), shall continue in force as if it was part of this Agreement.

The Company agrees that the facilitative provisions listed in Clause 2.2 of the Metal, Engineering and Associated Industries Award 1998, will only be used after consultation seeking to reach agreement with relevant Unions and with the agreement of the majority of employees affected.

6. OBJECTIVES

The Objectives of this Agreement are to: -

Support the implementation of the 2004-2009 Strategic Plan and to work towards the achievement of the Yennora Vision Statement.

Specific Objectives are: -

A	SAFETY	No serious injuries
		LTIFR less than 3
		MTIFR less than 25

B. DELIVERY PERFORMANCE IFOT greater than 95%

C. PRODUCTIVITY less than 6.5 paid-hours per tonne

D. RELIABILITY Less than 1.5hours casting m/c downtime

E. UTILISATION Greater than 80%

F. QUALITY Rejects less than 7.5%

7. WAGES AND ALLOWANCES

- 7.1 The Company will pay employees the rates of pay as set out in Schedule 1A from 18 October 2004.
- 7.2 The Company will pay employees the rates of pay set out in Schedule 1B from 18 October 2005 and Schedule 1C from 18 October 2006.

- 7.3 The rates of pay provided for in this Agreement are inclusive of all increases provided for or arising out of: -
 - (a) A decision of the Australian Industrial Relations Commission concerning a "living wage" claim;
 - (b) A decision of the Australian Industrial Relations Commission concerning a safety net adjustment;
 - (c) Any variation of the Awards arising from a safety net adjustment; and
 - (d) A Decision of the Industrial Relations Commission of New South Wales adopting a National Decision under the Act or concerning a State Decision under the Act.
- 7.4 The Company will continue to pay the Large ("Hot") Conditions Allowance of \$57.00 per week.
- 7.5 Application of this allowance is as follows:

1

- (a) Entitlement to payment only exists if the condition is present, that is, when molten metal is being produced, treated and cast into pipes.
- (b) The normal application is to employees in Pipemaking, Cupola Furnacemen, Electrical Furnace Operator, Fischer Converter Operator, Hot Metal Skimmer, and anyone whose normal roster requires them to work on such jobs for more than two hours in the shift.
- (c) An employee required to work in a job attracting this allowance for more than two hours in a shift will be entitled to payment of the allowance for the whole shift.
- (d) Employees in the Core Plant ceased to be part of the Pipemaking Department from July 1998 and employees in the Core Plant have not had an entitlement to a "Hot" allowance since then. Prior to this time, employees in the Core Plant were entitled to be paid the Small ("Hot") Conditions Allowance because they were routinely called upon to relieve on the casting platform. The Company offers to maintain payment of the Small Conditions Allowance, at the current rate of \$10.20, to those employees presently in the Core Plant who have generally received this Allowance since before July 1998, while they continue in the Core Plant.
- (e) Where employees are no longer covered by the situations described above, then existing payments will cease from 16 October 2000.
- 7.6 The Company will continue the current performance-based bonus incentive scheme. The incentive scheme will commence at 64%. That means no bonus payable until Utilisation exceeds 64% and will be paid in 0.1% increments. The bonus payment calculation will be revised. Utilisation will be known as OEE (Overall Equipment Effectiveness) to coincide with more common industry terminology. Payment of bonus will be based upon 4 casting machine operation. Where 3 or less machines are

planned to run, then the bonus will be adjusted to reflect the reduced output.

7.7 The bomus adjustment method will remain the same for the life of this agreement.

- 7.8 The rates of pay provided for in this Agreement are inclusive of all allowances howsoever arising except the following: -
 - (a) Platform Conditions Allowance (also known as the "hot" conditions allowance);
 - (b) Leading Hand Allowance; and
 - (c) Shift Allowance.
- 7.9 The Night Shift Allowance for permanent night shift employees who are employed under the terms of the Tyco Water Pty Ltd Yennora General Award 2001 is \$95.00 per week.
- 7.10 All unused sick leave entitlements may be paid out as cash equivalent upon retirement. Retirement is defined as reaching an age and/or situation, which, satisfies the statutory requirements of the applicable Superannuation Fund rules for retirement payments.

8. SUPERANNUATION PAYMENTS

The parties agree that employees' superannuation contribution payments are to be paid by "wage sacrifice" from gross pre-tax pay from 16 October 2000, such that the normal wage for superannuation, leave, and all other purposes, remains unaffected by this arrangement.

9. ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

- 9.1 The parties agree that the Company will pay employees pursuant to this Agreement by means of electronic funds transfer.
- 9.2 The Company will continue to make available an EFTPOS facility on the site for the life of this Agreement, providing that the ATM service provider continues to supply and maintain the ATM machine.

10. FLEXIBILITY

- 10.1 The parties are committed to working in natural work teams with teams taking responsibility for their own outputs.
- 10.2 The parties agree to progressively implement work redesign changes involving consultation with unions and affected people.
- The parties agree not to restrict the allocation and movement of people to meet the needs of the business, including coverage of absences and peak demands, subject only to being safe, legal and logical which are in turn dependent on appropriate skills, competency and training.

- The parties agree that relief for absenteeism can be provided by use of available relief people, leading hands and team leaders, by redistribution of functions within the department, or by secondment from other departments. Leading hands will only be used to cover such absenteeism where ability to perform the essential elements of the employee's normal role is not unduly restricted.
- The parties agree that where there is a need to train employee(s) for various needs of the business, the Company will first seek suitable volunteers and consult with affected employees. Where the need can still not be satisfied, it is agreed that employees will not unreasonably refuse to learn and acquire new skills.
- 10.6 The parties agree to arrangements, which will allow more flexibility in shift start and finish times, with consultation on implementation.
- 10.7 The parties agree to maintain current shift patterns, i.e. a 4 day week roster based on 3 x 10 hour shifts and 1 x 8 hour shift, as standard hours for some production workers as follows:
 - (a) The Company will work, subject to orders and demand, day work of 4 x 12 hours production shifts on each production day and to offer overtime to employees such that a typical working week would comprise 3 x 12 hours shifts and 1 x 8 hour shift, or 4 x 11 hour shifts for various employees.
 - (b) A reduced sized afternoon shift to cover the extra hours to allow operation of 4 casting machines for 12 hours on 4 days of the week.
 - (c) This arrangement would yield one day off every calendar week, as each employee would complete his or her 38 standard hours in 4 days each week.
 - (d) The parties agree that some non-core tasks would continue to be contracted out.
 - (e) Other departments will continue to have appropriate arrangements to support casting operations.
 - (f) Pay administration arrangements for those working the 4-day shift are outlined in Schedule 2.
 - (g) There will be greater use made of non-production hours for programmed maintenance.
- 10.8 The Company agrees to consult fully with employees and the other parties, seeking to reach agreement before any major changes occur to shift operating arrangement for the duration of this Agreement.

11. CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT AND WORK PRACTICES

11.1 The parties are committed to identifying and implementing more efficient work arrangements at the site including, but not restricted to, the items listed in Clause 10.

11.2 The parties agree to continue implementing "Lean Manufacturing" and Six

Sigma programmes on site.

The Company agrees to provide a maximum of four days training leave per annum, for a maximum of two delegates of each Union, which is a party to this Agreement. Alternatively any combination of days and delegates may be utilised, provided that they do not exceed eight (8) days paid training leave in total, per Union.

12. COMPETENCIES

- 12.1 The parties agree to a competency based pay structure with pay levels and competency points for Pipernakers, Electricians and Mechanical Trades as per Schedule 1A, IB and 1C.
- 12.2 The employees covered by this Agreement agree to participate in the competency-based structure utilising all competencies possessed as required.

13. OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

- 13.1 The parties are committed to: -
 - (a) Reducing the frequency and seriousness of injuries at the site;
 - (b) Working safely at the site;
 - (c) Improving continuously occupational health and safety at the site; and
 - (d) Continuing the consultative processes concerning occupational health and safety at the site.
- 13.2 The parties acknowledge that it is a condition of employment those employees at the site: -
 - (a) Work safely; and
 - (b) Wear personal protective equipment, in accordance with policies of the Company and the site in force from time to time.

14. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The Company is committed to continuing its capital investment in the business subject to the on-going viability of business, the economic value of the investment and the availability of capital funds.

15. REDUNDANCY

- 15.1 The parties recognise that employment security is governed by the viability of the business, which is, in turn, determined by the effectiveness of this Agreement.
- 15.2 In the event that the Company has made a definite decision that is has surplus labour or positions, the Company agrees to:
 - (a) Consult with the Unions;
 - (b) Eliminate surpluses in the following manner and in the following order of priority: -
 - (i) retraining employees for redeployment to other available positions within the company;
 - (ii) natural attrition;
 - (iii) voluntary retirement schemes;
 - (iv) voluntary redundancy; and
 - (v) involuntary redundancy.
- 15.3 The Company agrees not to implement any involuntary redundancies without prior discussion with the Unions.
- 15.4 The Company agrees to provide employees who are made redundant by the Company a termination package consisting of: -
 - (a) Notice of 4 weeks (or payment in lieu);
 - (b) Redundancy pay of: -
 - (i) 10 weeks' pay; and
 - (ii) 2.5 weeks' pay for each year of service (on a pro rata basis for a portion of a year of service);
 - (c) Accrued but untaken annual leave in accordance with the Annual Holidays Act 1944 (NSW); and
 - (d) Accrued but untaken long service leave in accordance with the Long Service Act 1955 (NSW).

16. CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

The parties agree to maintain the Consultative Committee to: -

- 16.1 Meet regularly;
- 16.2 Review the implementation of this Agreement; and
- 16.3 Discuss and resolve issues of concern as they arise.

17. DISPUTES SETTLING PROCEDURE

The parties to a grievance or dispute will take all reasonable steps to ensure that the following procedure is followed responsibly and expeditiously.

- 17.1 If an employee has any problem or concern in relation to his or her employment, the employee shall in the first instance discuss the matter with his or her immediate supervisor who will endeavour to resolve the issue expeditiously.
- Any unresolved matter shall then be referred to the Section Supervisor. This can be done by the employee himself or herself, the employee and his or her union delegate, or by the union delegate on behalf of the employee.
- 17.3 Should the dispute still remain unresolved, appropriate assistance should then be sought from the Manager or his or her deputy and if necessary an official of the union concerned.
- 17.4 In the event of no agreement being reached, the dispute shall be referred to the Industrial Relations Commission of New South Wales for conciliation.
- 17.5 Where a grievance or dispute involves either party seeking to change an existing agreement or practice, the parties shall endeavour to identify and agree on what is the status quo, which shall then continue to prevail until the dispute is either resolved or at least until the parties have exhausted all steps in the above procedure.
- 17.6 Whilst the procedure in Clause 17 is being followed, work shall continue without interruption and no form of ban, limitation or industrial action shall be applied.

18. JOB SECURITY MAINTENANCE

It is the Company's intention to maintain a permanent maintenance workforce at Yennora. It is not intended for contractors to be used to reduce our workforce numbers, but to focus the Tyco Water permanent workforce on work core to our industry. The intent is to improve reliability of the equipment on site and to reduce overall maintenance costs. This process will involve the consultation and participation of the maintenance workforce.

19. USE OF CONTRACTORS AND SUPPLEMENTARY LABOUR

It is Tyco's preference to engage permanent employees under the agreement, however there are occasions when the Company requires contract and/or supplementary labour to undertake specific tasks and work not normally carried out by Tyco employees.

19.1 The Company will consult with the maintenance delegates prior to any decisions to use supplementary labour, in accordance with existing site arrangements. The object of the consultation process will be to reach agreement promptly.

- Supplementary labour employed by Tyco under this clause will be paid no less than the ordinary time shop rate of the equivalent classification plus appropriate loadings as per the agreement.
- 19.3 In the event that an agreement is not reached in consultation process, the disputes resolution process will be implemented to resolve any disagreement.

It is noted and accepted by all parties that contract labour is referred to in the current agreement at Clause 10 (10.7 (d)), Clause 18, and "Schedule 2" (Paragraph 3) and the Unions contemplate no alteration or variation.

20. PROTECTION OF ENTITLEMENTS

The Company will provide a formal guarantee that employee entitlements will be protected. The guarantee will be legally binding and signed by the Managing Director of our parent company Tyco Flow Control Pty Ltd.

21. NO FURTHER CLAIMS

It is agreed by the parties that up to the nominal expiry date (ie until 18 October 2007) of this Agreement:

- The parties will not pursue any extra claims, whether award or over-award;
- The parties will not seek any changes to conditions of employment;

22. COMMITMENT TO THE AGREEMENT

The parties agree that they will do all things possible to ensure the people they represent are committed to the spirit and intent of this Agreement.

23. DURATION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall operate from the date of approval by the Commission and shall have effect from the first full pay period on or after 18 October 2004. This agreement shall remain in force until 18 October 2007. This agreement will remain in force until the parties negotiate a replacement agreement.

24. NEW AGREEMENT

- 24.1 The employer and the Unions agree to commence negotiations or an agreement to replace this agreement no later than 3 months prior to the expiry date of this agreement provided that negotiations for the next agreement will commence no later than twenty-one months after the commencement date.
- 24.2 The parties will participate in those negotiations in good faith and with a view to attempting to ensure that the new Agreement is ready to be put in place at the conclusion of this Agreement.
- 24.3 Without in any way limiting the generality of the above, in negotiating in good faith the parties will:

- (a) Establish the identity of those persons responsible for negotiating the new agreement on behalf of the Company on the one side and the Unions on site on the other side;
- (b) Ensure that representatives participating in the negotiations for either the Company or the Unions have authority to negotiate the agreement and to speak with a single voice for either the Company or all Unions on site (as a single bargaining unit) as the case may be;
- (c) Agree to meet at reasonable times proposed by the other party;
- (d) Attend all meetings that the party has agreed to attend;
- (e) Comply with all negotiating procedures agreed to by the parties;
- (f) Not unreasonably add or withdraw items for negotiation:
- (g) Disclose relevant information as appropriate for the purposes of the negotiations; and
- (h) Not refuse or fail to negotiate with the other party.

25. AGREEMENT NOT A PRECEDENT

The Unions agree not to use this Agreement in any manner whatsoever to obtain similar arrangement or benefits in any other plant or enterprise, whether Tyco Water, or otherwise.

26. SICK LEAVE

Entitlements to sick leave under both the Yennora Award and the Metal Industry Award provide for sick pay based on a defined number of ordinary hours. Therefore, when a person is absent on approved sick leave, their leave balance will be reduced by the number of ordinary hours they were rostered to work on that day, with sick pay being paid to them accordingly. Any overtime hours rostered on the sick day would not be worked and would not be paid. Thus, depending on the day that a person is absent, they may be paid and have their balance deducted by 8 or 10 hours as appropriate.

27. PUBLIC HOLIDAYS

There are normally 10 public holidays in a year that could occur on Mondays to Fridays. There are exceptions such as when Australia Day falls on a Sunday and a public holiday is not proclaimed on the next weekday.

If each public holiday is treated, as 8 ordinary hours then, in any week where there is a public holiday on a normal workday, 8 hours would be deducted from the ordinary hours required to be worked in that week to be paid the full week's pay at ordinary hours. Manufacturing is not expected to be scheduled on any public holiday so everybody would be treated the same in terms of the number of hours they will be required to work in the week to complete 38 hours for the week.

28. ANNUAL LEAVE

Under existing leave arrangements, employees are entitled to 152 ordinary hours leave per year. Depending on a person's rostered arrangement, the effect may be slightly different, for example:

 People on a 19-days/4 week roster would have 19 days plus 1 unpaid RDO off per year, which provides the equivalent of 152 ordinary hours.

• A person on a 20-days/4 week roster (i.e. no RDO) would take 20 days annual

leave, which provides the equivalent of 152 ordinary hours.

A person working a 4 day week roster would still be entitled to 4 full weeks off
which could be regarded as 20 calendar days, or 16 rostered working days and 4
unpaid RDO's which provides the equivalent of 152 ordinary hours.

Each of these arrangements yield 152 ordinary hours of paid annual leave.

Employees are reminded that annual leave is to be taken in no more than two blocks per year and there is no entitlement to take single days.

29. OVERTIME

Overtime is to be calculated on a weekly basis to simplify administration and provide a fair outcome for employees.

For people working the 4-day roster, an individual needs to accumulate 38 ordinary hours in a calendar week before the payment of overtime.

Calculation of ordinary hours for this purpose is the total of actual hours worked, public holidays, sick leave, or approved unpaid sick leave which has been accompanied by a doctor's certificate. Any overtime worked in a calendar week will be paid at the rate of time and one half for the first two hours and double time for all hours thereafter.

Except that time worked on Saturday, Sunday or Public Holidays will be paid at the appropriate Award penalty rates.

SCHEDULE 1 - WAGES Schedule 1A - refer Clause 7.1

PAY STRUCTURE FOR THE JOB MODEL.

CLASSIFICATION	MARGIN	BASIC	MARGIN	TOOL	WEEKLY	CVER AWARD	TOTAL WAGE	% OF REF LEVEL	COMPETENCY
PEMAKER ENTRY LEVEL	PE	*	ı		-		\$777.6	82%	
PEMAKER LEVEL ONE	2	ij	•		,	,	\$849.47	% 06	32
IPEMAKER LEVEL TWO	P2	,	1		1	3	\$899.40	92%	64
THE TABLE	23	,	١	1	ŀ	٠	\$943.70	100%	96
IPEMAKER LEVEL FOUR	5 4	-	7	•	•	1	\$1000.58	106%	120
PEMAKER LEVEL FIVE	P5	1	ſ	ŀ	ı	1	\$1057.37	112%	144
LEC TRADESMAN	F	\$121.40	\$384.30	\$12.00	\$517.70	\$488.95	\$1008.65		Base
LEC TRADESMAN GP 1	1	\$121,40	\$398.40	\$12.00	\$531.80	\$508.05	\$1037.85		Base + 15 AB
ELEC TRADESMAN GP2	12	\$121.40	\$413.10	\$12.00	\$546.50	\$520.05	\$1066.50		Base + 30(max 24A)
HEC TRADESMAN GP 3	ಒ	\$121.40	\$438.80	\$12.00	\$572.20	\$549.90	\$1122.10	ı	Base + 60(max 24A + 16 Core Band 2)
SACED TOADER EVEL 4	C10			\$12.00	\$561.20	\$370.45	\$943.65	100%	Base
ENGRG TRADES LEVEL 2	; ප			\$12.00	\$582.10	\$381.55	\$975,65	103%	Base + 12 AB
NG TRUS SPEC CL LEV 1	ී —			\$12.00	\$602.90	\$396.95	\$1001.85	106%	Base + 24 A/B
ING TRDS SPEC CL LEV 2	75			\$12.00	\$621.80	\$399.70	\$1033.50	110%	Base + 36(max 24A)
UDV ENGRG TRADES LEVEL 1	පි			\$12.00	\$663.50	\$412.60	\$1088.10	115%	Base + 48(max 24A)
ADV ENGRG TRADES LEVEL 2	8			\$12.00	\$684.40	\$424.65	\$1121.05	119%	Base + 60(max 24A
									+ 16 Core Band 2)

SCHEDULE 1 – WAGES Schedule 1B - refer Clause 7.2

PAY STRUCTURE FOR THE JOB MODEL

4

CLASSIFICATION	MARGIN	BASIC	MARGIN	T00L	WEEKLY	OVER	TOTAL	% OF REF	COMPETENCY
	GROUP	WAGE			AWARD	AWARD	WAGE	LEVEL	POINTS
PIPEMAKER ENTRY LEVEL	PE	ĵ.		ı	1	*	\$808.70	82%	
DIDEMAKER I EVEL ONE	ā.	Ť	99	٠	×		\$883.45	%06	32
DIDEMAKER (FVEL TWO	55	į	1		1	.(•	\$935.40	%96	64
PIPEMAKER LEVEL THREE	23	<u>.</u>		i	(9)	•	\$981.45	100%	96
PIPEMAKER LEVEL FOUR	7	1	,	•	×	,	\$1040.60	106%	120
PIPEMAKER LEVEL FIVE	P6	'	ι		•	,	\$1099.65	112%	44
ELEC TRADESMAN	۲	\$121.40	\$384.30	\$12.40	\$518.10	\$528.75	\$1046.85	ī	Base
EL EC TRADESMAN GP 1	ĭ	\$121.40	\$398.40	\$12.40	\$532.20	\$547.10	\$1079.30	1	Base + 15 A/B
ELEC TRADESMAN GP2	T2	\$121.40	\$413.10	\$12.40	\$546.90	\$562.20	\$1109.10	ı	Base + 30(max 24A)
ELEC TRADESMAN GP 3	ঘ	\$121.40	\$438.80	\$12.40	\$572.60	\$594.30	\$1166.90	'	Base + 60(max 24A + 15 Core Band 2)
ENGRG TRADES EVEL 1	23		\$561.20	\$12.40	\$573.60	\$407.70	\$981.30	100%	Base
INCORP. TRACES EVEL 2	9		\$582.10	\$12.40	\$594.50	\$420.10	\$1014.60	103%	Base + 12 A/B
ENG TROS SPEC CL LEV 1	8		\$602.90	\$12.40	\$815.30	\$426.55	\$1041.85	106%	Base + 24 A/B
ENG TRDS SPECICLEY 2	5		\$621.80	\$12,40	\$634.20	\$440,55	\$1074.75	110%	Base + 36(max 24A)
ANY ENGRG TRADES LEVEL 1	90		\$663.50	\$12.40	\$675.90	\$455.65	\$1131.55	115%	Base + 48(max 24A)
ADV ENGRG TRADES LEVEL 2	පි		\$684.40	\$12.40	\$696.80	\$469.00	\$1165.80	119%	Base + 60(max 24A + 16 Core Band 2)

SCHEDULE 1 - WAGES Schedule 1C - refer Clause 7.2

PAY STRUCTURE FOR THE JOB MODEL.

CLASSIFICATION	MARGIN	BASIC	MARGIN	TOOL	WEEKLY	OVER	TOTAL	% OF REF	COMPETENCY
	GROUP	WAGE			AWARD	AWARD	WAGE	LEVEL	POINTS
PIPEMAKER ENTRY LEVEL	PE	·		٠	•	٠	\$841.05	82%	
DIDEMAKER I EVEL ONE	Σ	,		,	,	*	\$918.80	%06	32
DIDEMAKER FVEL TWO	2	•	1	٠	,	•	\$972.80	%96	2
PIPEMAKER LEVEL THREE	2	,	•	١	•	,	\$1020.70	100%	96
PIPEMAKER LEVEL FOUR	P4	•	٠	١	'		\$1082.20	106%	120
PIPEMAKER LEVEL FIVE	P5	•	1	1		•	\$1143.65	112%	144
ELEC TRADESMAN	۰	\$121.40	\$384.30	\$12.40	\$518.10	\$570.15	\$1088.25	ı	Вазе
ELEC TRADESMAN GP 1	7	\$121.40	\$398.40	\$12.40	\$532.20	\$689.80	\$1122.00		Base + 15 A/B
ELEC TRADESMAN GP2	12	\$121.40	\$413.10	\$12.40	\$546.90	\$606.05	\$1152.95	1	Base + 30(max 24A)
ELEC TRADESMAN GP 3	5	\$121.40	\$438.80	\$12.40	\$572.60	\$640.50	\$1213.10	í	Base + 60(max 24A + 18 Core Band 2)
ENGRG TRADES EVEL 1	95		\$561.20	\$12.40	\$573.60	\$446.60	\$1020.05	100%	Base
ENGRG TRADES I EVEL 2	පී		\$582.10	\$12.40	\$594.50	\$460,20	\$1054.70	103%	Base + 12 A/B
FNG TRDS SPEC CL LEV 1	3		\$602.90	\$12.40	\$615.30	\$467.75	\$1083.05	106%	Base + 24 A/B
ENG TROS SPECICLUEV 2	0		\$821.80	\$12.40	\$634.20	\$483.05	\$1117.25	110%	Base + 36(max 24A)
ANY ENGRG TRADES LEVEL	5		\$663.50	\$12.40	\$675.90	\$500.40	\$1176.30	115%	Base + 48(max 24A)
ADV ENGRG TRADES LEVEL 2	පි		\$684.40	\$12.40	\$696.80	\$515.15	\$1211.95	119%	Base + 60(max 24A + 16 Core Band 2)

"Schedule 2"

4 day Operation - Payment Arrangements

With the continuation of a 4-day work operation with manufacturing operating on 4 x 12 hour shifts, and individual employees working 3×12 hour and 1×8 hour shifts per week, the following arrangements will apply for the calculation of various entitlements for those on the 4-day rosters.

For people working the 4-day rostered arrangements, ordinary hours consist of 3×10 hour days and 1×8 , in a 38-hour week. Overtime would normally be worked to complete the number of hours required for normal shift operation.

To provide sufficient hours for manufacturing, this would generally provide a total of 44 hours per week in a normal production week. Some additional overtime may be required but it is the company's intention to continue to contract out some non-core cleaning functions and to share other functions between work teams and departments to balance the overtime across the plant.

SIGNATORIES

Signed for and on behalf of:

The Australian Workers' Union

Nick

Name:

The Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and **Kindred Industries Union**

Position: .

Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing And Allied Services Union of Australia

Name: BERNIE RIDRAM 1 Position: Sestemen Date: 2-11-05

Tyco Water Pty. Ltd. Yennora Works ACN: 087 415 745 by its representative in the presence of

Name: W. Jewes } Position: GENERAL MANAGEL.) Date:19.11.91.95

Witness